
 
        5015 B. U. Bowman Dr. 
           Buford, GA  30518 
  
 
September 8, 2008 
 
Timco Engineering, Inc. 
849 NW State Road 45 
P.O. Box 370 
Newberry, Florida 32669 
 
Re: FCC ID: SK9AMI-3, IC: 864G-AMI3 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Itron Electricity Metering, Inc., for evaluation 
of their model C2SOD for a class II permissive change under FCC Part 15.247 as well as IC Radio 
Standards Specifications RSS-210. 
 
The modifications made from the original certified device include the replacement of the current 900 MHz 
transceiver chip with a transceiver chip that is a footprint compatible component with performance 
improvements and improved reliability due to internal construction of the part.   
 
The device was tested in full to the requirements of the aforementioned rules and was found to be in 
compliance.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Kirby Munroe 
Director, Wireless Certifications 
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc. 


